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SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ‘D
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA \’b

FROM: Waste Management Department SUBMITTAL DATE:
November 23, 2011

SUBJECT: Extension of Desert Center Area Collection and Disposal Agreement

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of Supervisors approve the Extension of the Desert
Center Area Collection and Disposal Agreement for a period of approximately three months to
March 27, 2012.

BACKGROUND: On April 10, 2001, the County entered into a Collection and Disposal Agreement
for the Desert Center area with Palo Verde Valley Disposal for the purpose of providing
consideration caused by the reduced operational schedule at the Desert Center Landfill.
Consideration included a monthly subsidy and free disposal for Desert Center area waste at the
Blythe Landfill in exchange for providing a residential collection rate just slightly below the CSA #51
collection rates in effect at that time. The agreement term was set to expire on July 1, 2011, and
Waste Management Department and Environmental Health staff have been in discussions with the
hauler regarding future Department subsidies and residential collection rates. An extension of six
months was requested, and granted by the Board on June 28, 2011, in order to finalize discussions
and provide adequate notification to Desert Center residents in regard to changes in collection

rates.  (continued)
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During the extended period, staff learned that Palo Verde Valley Disposal Service has
been sold to CR&R, Incorporated. It is believed that approximately three additional
months will allow the parties to finalize discussions and provide adequate notification to
Desert Center residents. CR&R, Inc. concurs with the proposed extension.



